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1. The PMC tender was called for Rs. 7883 Lacs while as per information
of SMC the value of work actually available for award was only Rs.
7333 Lacs What was the reason for this difference of Rs. 550 Lacs
(7883-7333-550 Lacs) in tendered value of work and actual value pf
work available for award.

Ans. The Estimated project cost forthe work of construction of flats for
Urban poor under JNANURM-BSUP at various 11 locations of DRR-V1
was Rs. 7338.00 Lacs and the PMC tender was also called for the
same amount.

2. When this difference in value of work came to the knowledge of SMC.?

Ans . Threr was no any difference in tendered value of work and actual
value of work available for award.

3. IF SMC was aware of aforesaid of aforesaid difference /decrease in
value of work before the tender of PMC was finalized /awarded, then
whether the amount of requisite Performance Security and the requieed
Man Power corresponding to the was also proportionately
reduced/demanded accordingly?

Ans. The tendered value of work as above in which there was no any
difference so no question for reduction in performance security ,security
& man power required.

4. Whether this fact that work on the project is already in porgress was
mentioned in the tender notice/tender document /SMC website or disclosed
to the bidders during the entire process of tendering or at the time of issuing
the letter of acceptance for award of PMC work ?

Ans. On the date of inviting tender for PMC, works were not started but during
the course of sanctioning the tender some work were started, it was
informed to the PMC-Data Technosys (Engineers) pvt. Ltd.before agreement.

5. Was amuont of demand of Performance Security and corresponding Man

power requirement modified to the extent of decrease in work by deducting
the amount of work already completed (Rs.569.95 Lacs) by the date work
was awarded to consultant and for which consuletnt was not supposed to
get any fee ?

Ans. The PMC tender was released before work started at various locations, so

no question for modification in performance security & corresponding man
power requirement which were stated in tender document. As mentioned in
tender performance security is taken with respect to the amount put to
tender.

6. Out of Rs.7883 lacs estimated work on which the consultant calculated his
expenditure/ profit etc and submitted his rates but for nine months (April to
November 2010) only Rs.3840.93 Lacs work was atually/ physically
awarded to consultant which is about 49% of the Tendered value to in said
factual condition whether corresponding man power reduction was informed/
allowed to consultant by SMC ? If yes, please provide the reduced Man
power requiement with the certified copy of document / correspondence

supporting the statement.

Ans. As per tender there are 11 loations for the work of estimated cost Rs.
7333.05 lacs. Out of these locations,at two loations work cannot be started
due to non-possessions of land/plots. While at remaining 9 locations work is
in progress of cost Rs.3840.93 lacs. PMC had reduced the staff without prior

permission of the engineer in charge of SMC. However considering this



3.

reduction in work. SMC has given the relaxation as & when required in
deploying the staff as per tender condition during the Monthsapril to
august-2010.
7.Presently [Dece mber 2010 to September 2011(the Month in which Agreement
term is due to end)] only Rs.4908.20 Lacs work is actually physically awarded
( In case no new work is allotted/added) to consulant which is about 62% of the
Tender ed value whether corresponding man power reduction is informed /
allowed to consultant by SMC ? If yes,then reduced Man power requirement
may pleasc be informed providing the certified copy of document /
correspondence supporting the statement.
Ans.Presently during the Months from Nov.-2010 yo till date,PMC-Data
Technosys (Engineers )Pvt.Ltd.has deployed the staff very less than required
even as per reduced work & tender condition.This situation was noticed to
R.E.of PMC-Data Technosys((Engineers)Pvt.Ltd. many times.
8. please also provide information as to whether the payments to Consultant
aginst the bills have been cleared within time,and if no, then please also
disclose the reason for the same.
Ans.The payments to consultant against the bill have been cleared within time
for months April to Oct.-2010.During the months Nov.-2010 to. till date. PMC-
data Technosys(Engineers ) Pvt.Ltd has deployed the staff very less than
requited as per reduced work and therefore as per tneder condition penality has
to be recovered from PMC-Data Technosys(Engineers ) Pvt.Ltd.
9. please provide copy of all bills submitted by Consultant against PMC
agreement till date along with all relevant file noting concerned to the bills.
Ans. Required information & documents sought in para-9 contain total No.fo 36
pages. You are required to deposit Rs.72=00.

You can deposit/pay above amount by one of any mode of payment
describe below.

(a) By Cash

(b) By Demand Draft It should be duly crossed and drawn in favour
or

(c) By pay order " Surat Municipal Corporation"

(d) By Indian postal order
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The awarded project cost of the PMC shall be arrived at after deducting
the cost of executed work of any for all thw PMC payment the work the
done after the date of work order to PMC will be considered.
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